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January 28, 2020 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #20032 
 
TO:   All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters  
 

 

 
 

FROM:   /s/ Rachelle Delucchi 
 Elections Counsel 

RE:     NVRA: California NVRA Manual 

The California NVRA Manual has been updated as of January 2020 and is 
posted on the Secretary of State’s website at: 
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/voter-registration/nvra/laws-standards/nvra-
manual/.   
 
Chapter 3 of the manual was updated to include the most recent voter 
registration agency designations.  Chapter 4 and Appendices D and E were 
updated to align with legislative changes brought about by Assembly Bill (AB) 
504 (Berman) Chapter 262, Statutes of 2019.   
 
As a reminder, the information relating to the sending of Section 8(d)(2) notices, 
as well as any responses from the recipients of the 8(d)(2) notices, must be 
tracked in your county’s elections management system (EMS).  (See, 52 U.S.C. 
§ 20507(d)(2), (i).)  If there are questions with respect to how this is tracking is 
accomplished, please contact your county’s EMS vendor.   
 
Feel free to contact me at rdelucch@sos.ca.gov or (916) 695-1565. Thank you. 
 
 
 

https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/voter-registration/nvra/laws-standards/nvra-manual/
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/voter-registration/nvra/laws-standards/nvra-manual/
mailto:rdelucch@sos.ca.gov

